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Customer Ref No: 259016090/05

Mr Michael Gaughran

Northampton
Northants

Date: 06/06/2019

Dear Mr Gaughran

We acknowledge receipt of your paperwork for your insurance policy held with
Markerstudy Ltd on the MIDDLEBRIDGE SCIMITAR, registration RIL 3000.

Having received the agreed value documentation and completed the relevant
research, we can confirm the policy has been issued at a valuation of £30000.00.

Should this valuation not prove acceptable, we are willing to reassess, pending
receipt of an independent engineer’s evaluation from a member of the Institute of
Automotive Engineers and Assessors (local assessors details can be found in the
Yellow Pages) or a valuation from www.classiccarvaluations.co.uk. Please ensure
that the valuation is signed and dated accordingly.

If you have access to email, you can forward the valuation to us to the email
address shown on this letter. We will contact you upon receipt of the new valuation.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries and we will be happy
to help.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Flux Insurance Services
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ADRIAN FLUX

modern approach, traditional values

Got a question? Visit our
website FAQs to see if we've got
the answer.

www. adrianflux.co.uk
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Policy Summary

Registration/Chassis No.
RIL 3000

Cover
Comprehensive

Renewal Date
15/05/2020 12:00:00

Insurance Company
Markerstudy Ltd

Policy Number
52171066089

Value
£30000

Adrian Flux Insurance Services
East Winch Hall. East Winch, King's Lynn,
PE32 1HN

Contact

Weekdays 9:00am - 5:30pm
Saturday 9:00am - 1:00pm

t: 0344 381 6502
f:
e: contact-us@adrianflux.co.uk
w: www.adrianflux.co.uk

Part of Adrian Flux Insurance Services, an Independent Intermediary, Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority No 307071 Partners: D. Flux and Y. Flux.




